

Call to order

Forest Hill Garden Club

Minutes for Monday, November 5, 2018

President Yen Bachmeier called the meeting to order at 11:30 AM. Yen thanked Clorinda Aldrich and Toni Buckley for providing the refreshments for the meeting.

Attendees:

Yen Bachmeier, Kathe Farrell, Ingeborg McGlynn, Darlene Hartman, Pansy Waller, Toni Buckley, Louise Bacigalupi, Anna Bolechowski, Angela Carnegie, Clorinda Aldrich, Eva Monroe and Kathleen Fong.

Members not in attendance

Members not in attendance included Nancy Butte, Sima Talai, Nancy Hagosian.

Approval of minutes

The meeting was called to order by Yen Bachmeier at 11:30 AM. The minutes of October 1, 2018, were approved.

Reports

Darlene Hartman presented the Treasurer's Report. Beginning balance as of October 1, 2018 was \$8,256.59. Total Expenditures were - \$654.45. Ending Balance as of October 1, 2018 was

\$8,962.19. Savings Account balance as of October 1, 2018 was \$2,398.27. The Checking Account balance was \$6,563.87. The Treasurer's report was approved.

Yen Bachmeier reported that there are a total of 63 paid members, with 4 being returned members. Yen handed a list of members who have not renewed their membership. The Committee divided the list among themselves to call members/neighbors to renew their membership. The renewed application and \$50 dollars should be mailed to Yen at 240 Montalvo Avenue.

Yen reported that the FHGC has received a gift from the Forest Hill Musical Days, a large donation of wine glasses for red and white wines. The wine glasses will be stored in the FHGC shed. Yen recommended that the FHGC Board send a thank you letter to Sally Kipper for the generous donation of the wine glasses.

There was considerable discussion regarding access to shed which has changed from key to code.

Eva Monroe provided an excellent report on the Fall Floral Design Demo which she conducted for the members last month. She thanked the members for attending and most especially, she thanked Angela Carnegie for her assistance. The members expressed how much they had enjoyed her presentation and how much they learned on assembling the perfect bouquet.

Upcoming Events on Calendar:

Monday -11/12 - Food Drive and Bookfest will be spearheaded by Toni Buckley and Ingeborg McGlynn. Guests will pay \$5.00. The event is open for all.

Friday - 1/30 - Wreath Making Day. The chair for this event will be Kathleen Fong. There will procurement of greens, frames, ribbons, refreshments for Wreath Making Day. Indoor and outdoor trees will be provided by the FHA.

Monday - 1/21 - Sloat Garden: Plant Talks. The chair for this event is Ingeborg McGlynn.

Monday - 2/18 - Program Open - Possible suggestions. One suggestion was to contact Lina Pritchard to ask about her friend that makes hats.

Bylaws updates (Yen, Kathe & Louise)

- 1. Name change to the Forest Hill Garden and Social Club
- 2. Non-resident member extend the boundary from 50 to 75 miles radius
- 3. Eliminate officers' term limit of 2 years
- 4. Treasure's book to be audited at the end of each fiscal year (from twice a year).

New business

Meeting adjourned at 12:55 PM

Pansy P. Waller

Secretary

Date of approval